



noise by-law and the time when the noise should cease. Under the current by-law, noise at night is to be ceased by 11:00 pm. Steve Fiegen will do some research and bring it back to the next meeting.

**Administration and Finance**

Bryan Martin, CAO, was present and gave his report.  
*Administration Report Received.*

**Building**

Mark Schroeder, Chief Building Official, was not present. Report submitted.  
*Building Report Received.*

**CORRESPONDENCE**

**(A) Correspondence "A"**

- (i) Ontario Provincial Police – Salary Increase
- (ii) Minister of National Revenue – Response to Resolution

**(B) Correspondence "B"**

**(C) Correspondence "C"**

**NEW/UNFINISHED BUSINESS**

- (1)** Christmas Party Dinner Quotes – Committee reviewed the three quotes that were received for the Township Christmas Dinner. Committee recommends the dinner be awarded to Andrea Budarick Paetzold. Committee also recommends that the ad for the quote for next years' dinner be revised; and
- (2)** Swim Program Final Report – Committee reviewed the report. Committee recommended that Noreen Calver speak to North Algona Wilberforce Township to see if they would like to work together on next year's swim program.

**ESTABLISH NEXT MEETING DATE**

The next meeting will be held on Tuesday December 6, 2016

**MEDIA SESSION**

**CONCLUSION**

**MOVED BY Jackie Agnew**  
**That:** the meeting adjourn at 4:20 pm.

Carried

---

Merv Buckwald, Chair

---

Bryan Martin, CAO